
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Lot 3: School Nutrition Supplies   

Addendum #1:  Response to Vendor Questions Posted 

 

May 7, 2024 

 

Q1:  Is the bid awarded by lot?  Or can we bid on categories within the lot?  Or is it awarded by 

line item? 

 OCS Response:  This bid will be awarded by the lot. 

 

Q2:  Can you provide the award pricing per line item and the winning vendor Lot 3 bid and the 

date the previous award? 

 OCS Response:  Sysco Raleigh was awarded the previous bid on July 5, 2023 as a bid  

Renewal 1 of 4 of the initial contract awarded in 2022.  Bid pricing for original  

contract will be emailed to vendors as part of the email response.  For a hard copy, 

please contact Sara Pitts at 919-732-8126 or at sara,pitts@orange.k12.nc.us 

 

Q3:  Estimated quantity only for 1 trash can liner, does that mean that only the 55 gallons, 40-

43” x 53-58” liner will be ordered? 

 OCS Response:  Yes, that is correct. 

 

Q4:  Are can liners also delivered weekly to the 12 delivery locations? 

 OCS Response:  Can liners will be ordered as needed, per school site, as part of  

Their weekly supplies order.  Quantity per order will be based on need; but, total  

amount for year is listed on the bid spreadsheet. 

 

Q5:  How can we get our trash liners approved? 

 OCS Response:  Please see the North Carolina Procurement Alliance website for the  

procedure of getting new products included on the supplies bid.   

 

 

 

 

 

 


